Balbriggan Men’s Club AGM 2024

Meeting Minutes

Location Balbriggan Golf Club
Date & Time 20/11/2025 8pm
Attendance 45 male voting members
Absent / Apologies Frank Bissett

Meeting called to order by chair Captain Ger O’Donoghue and members were reminded of
fire exits and to please put phones on silent.

Captain Ger asked all members to stand for a minute silence for all deceased family, friends,
and members of the club. He noted the recent anniversary of past captain Mark Farrell.

Agenda Item: 1 BGC Men’s Club AGM 2024

Decision Deemed Read

Proposer Sean O’Connor

Seconder Booby Roche

Matters Arising lan Fraher noted that his name was spelled wrong in the

minutes for last year and would ask that it be amended.

Agenda Item: 2 Competition Secretary Report — Pat Casey

Report Available on website for the last number of weeks, thanked all
who helped throughout the year especially the lads looking
after the cards and said he was stepping down as comp sec
and wished his replacement Stephen well.

9 hole comp started this year and was a great success. 75%
time sheets on average and great member feedback, will
continue next year.

Discussion Tony Healy noted from the report on yearly winners that the
low handicap ( 5 and below ) were winning very little PC
responded by saying that the gui gave the option of moving
the percentage from 95 up or down. This committee decided
to leave it but next year committee could change it.

Bobby roche asked in the gross prize was included in the data.
PC responded no.

There was a long discussion around comp prizes and the
amount of categories due to the low win rate for low handicap

Page 10f4



golfers. It was suggested that we move to 4 categories and for
all standard comps, give prizes per category rather than the
overall.

Eamon O’Brien proposed that we play for category prizes for
all standard comps. All majors will be left the same.
Committee will decide if we will have 3 or 4 categories.

The motion was passed after vote was taken.

Actions None
Decision NA
Proposer

Seconder

Vote NA

Agenda Item: 2

Handicap Secretary Report — Peter Sullivan

Report

Discussion Eamon Copeland asked if club had any consultation with Golf
Ireland regarding Handicaps, not sure if world handicap
system is working.
Jim behan suggested getting feedback from the local 14 clubs
and contacting golf ireland with feedback

Actions None

Decision NA

Proposer

Seconder

Vote NA

Agenda Item: 3

Administrators Report — Financial — David Murphy

Report

Finances have been on the website

Membership numbers reported as Full 250, senior 98, 5day
32 and 36.

Noted that i was standing down as administrator, thanked Ger
for asking me to take the roll and wished incoming captain Pat
and committee all the best for 2026

Discussion None
Actions None
Decision NA
Proposer

Seconder

Vote NA

Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item: 4

Election of Officers and Committee Members — Decision ltem

Submission
Election of Officers
Name Proposer Seconder
Captain: Pat Roban Ger O’Donoghue  Tommy Harford
Vice-Captain: Philip Treacy Pat Roban Ger O’Donoghue
Administrator: Paul Redmond David Murphy Pat Casey
Competition
Secretary: Stephen Richardson Pat Casey Peter Sullivan
Handicap
Secretary: Peter Sullivan Chris Herbert Stephen Richardson
Ex-Offico: Ger O’Donoghue
Member: Paul Davis Mick McNulty David Murphy
Member: Mark Kendellan Peter Sullivan Pat Casey
Member: Chris Herbert David Murphy Steven Richardson
Member: Ger O'Donoghue  Pat Roban
Member:
None

Actions None

Decision All Elected

Proposer See Above

Seconder See Above

Vote NA

Agenda Item: 5 AOB

Submission

Discussion 1. lan Fraher asked about the use of the time sheets.

Visibility for members and visitors on website needs to
be looked at. Revenue could be enhanced

Eamon Copland noted that the club is not utilising the
time sheets, marked for club comp to to late
afternoons at weekend with no members booked in.
Visitors can not access these times so club could
possibly be losing revenue. Pat casey noted the the clu
have already reduced the weekend time sheets by 30
minutes at weekend

Senior comp very popular, could a nine hole be looked
at for friday afternoons. Captain ger noted that it
would clash with 9 and dine.

Sean O’Connor asked if any of our junior players could
be considered for inter club teams. Tony Healy noted
that they will have to play full course to be considered.
Pat Morrissey said that there handicaps are being build

Page 3 of 4




Meeting was then concluded, and incoming Captain Pat
invited all attendees to join him for a drink at the bar.

on the yellow course. Bobby Roche congratulated the
junior committee for all there hard work.

Captain Ger thanked all the committee for their hard
work through the year. He also thanked all the people
that were involved in the running of the club. He
thanked the Nigel and Robert for the contribution they
make to the club. Thanked all team managers and a
special mention to Tom Walsh and Ivon Keeling for the
great win this year.

He was delighted that Pat agreed to be his Vice and
was a pleasure to have him by his side. He
congratulated Pats wife on her remember us award.
He then presented pat with his Captains Jacket

Pat was truly honoured to be the captain of this great
club. He thanked Ger for all his hard worked through
the year and for asking him to be his vice-captain.

He thanked Philip Treacy for agreeing to be his vice
captain and thanked the new committee.

NA
Decision NA
Proposer NA
Seconder NA
Vote NA
Proposed: Seconded:
Signed:
Date:

Page 4 of 4



